

Profile _

Creative and versatile graphic designer proficient in most of the Adobe suite, including Photoshop, Illustrator, and InDesign, experienced in various mediums, such as illustration, character design, logo design, and video editing, a quick learner who understands the importance of communication and flexibility

Education -

AAS, Graphic & Interactive Design, Harrisburg Area Community College Harrisburg, PA | August 2021 – Present

- Expected Graduation Summer 2024
- ♦ 4.0 GPA
- ♦ Dean's List
- ◆ Member of Phi Theta Kappa

High School Diploma, Hempfield High School

Landisville, PA | Aug. 2017 – June 2021

- Completed multiple Advanced Placement courses
- Relevant Courses: Desktop Publishing, Communication Technology
- Graduated Top 10%

Work Experience

Kitchen Staff, Chick-fil-A

Lancaster, PA | July 2022 – Present

- Rotate through multiple back-of-house positions to prepare customer orders
- Communicate effectively with co-workers in order to ensure quality and efficiency
- Fulfill customer orders accurately and in a timely manner
- Maintain a clean workspace in a fast-paced environment

Kitchen Staff, Big Dog Craft Brewing

Lancaster, PA | December 2020 – July 2022

- Prepared a variety of menu items for customers according to specifications, including pizzas, soups, salads
- Coordinated with co-workers to fulfill orders
- Cross-trained and assisted in other roles, as needed

Technical Skills

Photoshop

Illustrator

InDesign

Premiere Pro

After Effects

Figma

Personal Skills

Creativity

Quick Learning

Punctuality

Illustration

Video Editing

Cinematography